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FOI Ref: 6481
Category(ies): Trust - Contracts/Procurement  Trust - IT
Subject: LIMS, Oncology, Clinical Imaging and Noting
Date Received:  08/07/2022

	[bookmark: _Hlk66456130]Your request:

	Our response:


	System definitions:

Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS) – Software that allows you to effectively manage pathology testing and reporting. By using a LIMS, your lab can automate workflows, integrate instruments, and manage samples and associated information.

Oncology – An Oncology Information Management solution supports the multidisciplinary teams involved in the care of patients with cancer.

Clinical Noting - A clinical noting documentation system that enables the electronic recording, storage and retrieval recording of patient medical records related to a patient’s diagnosis and care during an inpatient hospital visit or encounter.


	1. Could you please provide responses to the following questions in relation to Imaging/ Radiology within the Trust / Health Board. The name and email address of:

a) The Clinical Lead that is responsible for Imaging

b) The General Manager that is responsible for Imaging

c) The Service Manager that is responsible for Imaging

	




a) *Dr Rachel Walker *Rachel.Walker29@nhs.net

b) *Kevin Wikinson   *Kevin.Wilkinson2@nhs.net

c) *Rachel Bell               *Rachel.Bell17@nhs.net 



	2. Can you please forward responses to the questions below regarding your trust’s LIMS, Oncology, and Clinical Noting systems?

Please enter 'No System Installed' or ‘No Department’ under supplier name if your trust does not use the system or have the department:


	2A. System type – Laboratory Information Management System (LIMS)
a) Supplier name
b) System name -
c) Date installed -
d) Contract expiration -
e) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No
f) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No
g) Procurement framework -
h) Other systems it integrates with? –
i) Total value of contract (£) –
j) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	

a) Clinisys
b) Winpath Enterprise v7.21
c) 01/04/2016 05/02/2018
d) 01/04/2016-31/03/2023- Option to extend for further 3 years
e) No
f) No
g) Competitive tender
h) Meditech, ICE
i) **Section 43(2) Commercially sensitive
j) Contact held by Barnsley Hospital NHS FT on behalf of the Barnsley and Rotherham Integrated laboratory Services Partnership (BRILS)


	2B. System type – Oncology

a) Supplier name
b) System name -
c) Date installed -
d) Contract expiration -
e) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No
f) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No
g) Procurement framework -
h) Other systems it integrates with? –
i) Total value of contract (£) –
j) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	

a) Civica
b) InfoFlex
c) 2009
d) 30/09/2022
e) No
f) No
g) No framework Used
h) EPR
i) **Section 43(2) Commercially sensitive
j) None

	2C. System type – Clinical Noting

a) Supplier name
b) System name -
c) Date installed -
d) Contract expiration -
e) Is this contract annually renewed? - Yes/No
f) Do you currently have plans to replace this system? - Yes/No
g) Procurement framework -
h) Other systems it integrates with? –
i) Total value of contract (£) –
j) Notes - e.g. we are currently out to tender

	

a) MEDITECH 
b) MEDITECH 
c) 01/06/2012
d) 30/04/2024
e) No
f) No
g) QE Gateshead Framework
h) Many 3M, Winpath, InfoFlex, ris, TPRO, intouch (to name a few)
i) **Section 43(2) Commercially sensitive
j) None


[bookmark: _GoBack]*The names of the relevant individuals are detailed. The provision of these contact details does not imply consent for unsolicited correspondence on your part. As per Section 122 of the Data Protection Act 2018, permission is not given to use these details for unsolicited contact. 
Right to prevent processing for purposes of direct marketing.
S122 (5) direct marketing” means the communication (by whatever means) of advertising or marketing material which is directed to a particular individual.
**Please note TRFT is not able to provide this figure as this is commercially sensitive.  
Section 43(2) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 provides that:
“Information is exempt information if its disclosure under this Act would, or would be likely to, prejudice the commercial interests of any person (including the public authority holding it)”. 
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